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1 October 2020

Caitlin Elliott Ref: SP-LEP-23; SP-PP-11
Manager, Central Coast and Hunter Region Enquiries: Richard Pamplin
Local and Regional Planning

Department of Planning, Industry

and Environment

caitlin.elliott@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Caitlin
Discontinued MidCoast Planning Proposals

Council at its Ordinary Meeting on 23 September 2020 considered a report to discontinue
outdated Planning Proposals and resolved as follows:

H1 DISCONTINUATION OF QUTDATED PLANNING PROPOSALS

Report Author Richard Pamplin - Principal Strategic Planner — Projects,
Contributions and Planning Agreements

File Mo ! ECM Index SP-LEP-23; SP-PP-11
Date of Mesting 23 September 2020

Authorising Director  Paul De Szell - Director Liveable Communities

Councilior K Bell, having declared 5 non-pecuniary infereszf, leff the meeting at
3:02pm

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the second stage of PP_2015_GLOUC _001_00 to introduce short-term
holiday accommodation provisions into the Gloucester Local Environmental
Flan 2010 be discontinued.

2. Thet FP_2014_GLAKE_007_00 to  infroduce  shor-term  holiday
accommodation provisions into the Grest Lskes Local Environmental Plan
2014 be discontinued.

3. That PP_2012_GLAKE_001_01 to rezone the land known as Myall River
Diowns, Tea Gardens, be discontinued.

4. That the M5W Department of Planning, Industry and Environment be informed
that Council has formally resclved to discontinue the sbove Planning
Proposals.

287/2020 RESOLUTIOM
{Mowved Cr C PontindSeconded Cr D Keegan)

That the above recommendation be adopted.

FOR VOTE - Cr D West, Cr K Smith, Cr B Christensen, Cr L Roberts, Cr D Keegan,
Cr C Pontin, Cr K Bell, Cr J McWilliams, Cr T Fowler, Cr K Hutchinson

AGAINST VOTE - Mil

ABSEMT. DID MOT WOTE - Cr P Epoy,

Councilior K Bell refumed bo the meeting at 3:06pm

Please accept this letter as Council’s formal discontinuation of the above 3 Planning
Proposals.
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If you have any queries in regard to this matter, please contact me.

Yours sincerely
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Richard Pamplin
Principal Strategic Planner — Projects, Contributions and Planning Agreements
Ph. (02) 7955 7668 Email: richard.pamplin@midcoast.nsw.gov.au
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